



Lauren M. Lockett - Background

Lauren Lockett focuses on [commercial litigation](#), [appellate law](#), general civil litigation, and select [family law matters](#). She has extensive experience litigating cases in state and federal trial and appellate courts. Ms. Lockett represents corporate, individual, and non-profit clients involved in commercial litigation, professional liability, corporate law, labor and employment, negligence, construction defects, DTPA, ERISA, personal injury, oil and gas, and FELA disputes.

Ms. Lockett is licensed in Texas, having graduated from Texas Tech University School of Law, where she was a member of the Texas Tech Law Review, and served on the Executive Board of the Texas Tech Law Review as Lead Articles Editor. Lauren is a former law clerk and staff attorney to the Honorable Chief Justice John H. Cayce, Retired, Second Court of Appeals, Fort Worth, Texas.

Past Employment Positions

- Second Court of Appeals, Fort Worth, Texas
 - Law Clerk to the Honorable Chief Justice John H. Cayce, Retired, 2001-2002
 - Staff Attorney to the Honorable Chief Justice John H. Cayce, Retired, 2008-2009
- Shannon, Gracey, Ratliff & Miller, L.L.P., Fort Worth Texas,
 - Associate, 2002-2007
- Watson, Caraway, Midkiff & Lunningham, L.L.P., Fort Worth, Texas
 - Of Counsel, 2009-2011
- The Wolf Law Firm, P.C., Southlake, Texas
 - Litigation Attorney, 2012-2015

Education/Admissions

Bar Admissions

- Supreme Court of Texas
- U.S. District Court Northern District of Texas
- U.S. District Court Southern District of Texas
- U.S. Court of Appeals 5th Circuit

Education

- Texas Tech University School of Law, Lubbock, Texas
 - J.D. – 2001
 - Texas Tech Law Review, Executive Board, Lead Articles Editor, Volume 32; Staff Member, Volume 31
 - Dean's Executive Award for Outstanding Leadership and Service to the Texas Tech Law Review, 2001
 - Awarded Strasburger & Price, L.L.P. Law Review Scholarship
- University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas
 - B.A. in Communication - 1997
 - Minor in Art History – 1997

Professional Associations & Memberships

Professional Associations and Memberships

- American Bar Association
- Tarrant County Bar Association
- National Association of Railroad Trial Counsel
- Mahon Inn of Courts
- Habitat for Humanity
- Amon Carter Museum's Young Professionals Group
- National Association of Railroad Trial Counsel Trial College 2013
- Texas Tech Alumni Association
- Fort Worth Delta Delta Delta Alumnae Group, Member

Areas of Practice

Appellate Law
Litigation
Complex Divorce
Family Law